

Supply of Personal Protective Equipment  – Tender Question and Response Document
	Reference
	Date Received
	Question
	Response

	B1
	14/12/2018
	Are suppliers permitted to email documents directly to Bryony McKinty?
	No, please submit your documents according to the procedure described in the Invitation to Tender.

	B2
	14/12/2018
	Is it mandatory to supply Sundstrom half-masks, respirator kits and pre-filters or can the supplier offer alternatives?
	Although Sundstrom is our preferred manufacturer, we will look at equivalent products on their merits.

	B3
	18/12/2018
	Where a logo is requested, would you rather the clothing items are priced including logo?
	Please add a separate cost for embroidery price the ranges and tell us how much the embroidery would cost as a separate item.

	B4
	18/12/2018
	Do you have any idea of quantities for the items that will be embroidered or printed? 
	There would be a requirement for ordering certain items individually embroidered however items like caps and hi vis we would see as being ordered in batches of say 6 to 10.

	B5
	18/12/2018
	The footwear (Lot1) doesn’t provide quantity information or the width or product range – is this available?
	We require a range suitable for purpose to offer choice of style and width.

	B6
	18/12/2018 
	Given the tight deadlines with Christmas and staff finishing in December, could we ask for an extension for completion and return of the tender documents for Friday 18th January 2019?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]We have taken into account that this time of year is very busy for many businesses and that a lot of companies shut over the Christmas period so we have decided to extend the tender return date by a week to 12pm on Friday the 4th of January 2019. 
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